

Class II Permissive Change

November 20, 2017
TSBU-17-F005

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbins Road
Colombia, MD 21045 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Letter for FCC ID: ACJFZN1B
Handheld Computer Model FZ-N1AB and FZ-F1

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the purpose of including VOLTE over IMS features associated with the Hearing-Aid Compatibility rating for this device.

There are no hardware or software changes with respect to this permissive change.

Sincerely yours,

Ben Botros

Ben Botros
Project Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division